



# Northwood School School Site Council Agenda

**Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023**

**Location: Zoom**

<https://twinriversusd-org.zoom.us/j/6344269009>

**Time: 3:30pm**



## 2023 - 2024, Elected SSC Members

Parents/Community Member/Student	Present
Parent/Community Member/Student (year <b>1</b> or 2): <i>LaShelle McDaniels</i>	Absent
Parent/Community Member/Student (year <b>1</b> or <b>2</b> ): <i>Fazil Nazari</i>	Absent
Parent/Community Member/Student (year <b>1</b> or <b>2</b> ): <i>Kristie Ezelle</i>	Absent
Parent/Community Member/Student (year <b>1</b> or <b>2</b> ): <i>Lydia Conwell</i>	Present
Parent/Community Member/Student (year <b>1</b> or 2): <i>DeShaun Jones</i>	Absent
Parent/Community Member Alternate: <i>Kisha Brady</i>	Absent
Student Alternate n/a	
<i>*Parents that are employees of the school may not serve as a parent member of the site council. (Student reps are for secondary sites only)</i>	
Staff	
Principal/Designee: <i>Hilari Talmage</i>	<b>Present</b>
Teacher (year <b>1</b> or 2): <i>Deborah Daniels</i>	<b>Present</b>
Teacher (year <b>1</b> or 2): <i>Faith Dunham</i>	<b>Present</b>
Teacher (year <b>1</b> or 2): <i>Anthony LaRue</i>	<b>Present</b>
Other Staff (year <b>1</b> or 2): <i>Jean Wiersema</i>	<b>Absent</b>
Teacher Alternate: <i>Mohammad Nasiri</i>	<b>Present</b>
Other Staff Alternate: <i>Ira Sellers</i>	<b>Absent</b>
<i>*Teachers must be the majority</i>	

## AGENDA

ITEM	Facilitator	Minutes
Call to Order / Sign in sheet	<b>Hilari Talmage</b>	This meeting is called to order at __334pm__
Quorum (50% +1)		Total in Attendance: 6 Quorum: yes

<b>Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)</b>	<b>N/A</b>	<b>No public comments.</b>
<b>Review Agenda</b>	<b>Hilari Talmage</b>	<b>Principal reviewed the agenda.</b>
<b>Review / approve previous minutes</b> <a href="#">Link</a>	<b>Hilari Talmage</b>	I move to approve the minutes: Anthony LaRue Second: Faith Dunham In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X_ Fails __
<b>Introduce New Members</b>	<b>Hilari Talmage</b>	<b>Mr. Nasiri is now our teacher alternate.</b>
<b>Review &amp; Approve SPSA or SPSA Addendum</b> <a href="#">Link</a>	<b>Principal</b>	Teachers need a new copier and ink for printers.  I move to approve the SPSA/SPSA Addendum: Anthony La Rue Second: Faith Dunham In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails __
<b>Additional Information/New Business/Discussion</b>	<b>SSC Members</b>	No new business.
<b>Adjournment</b>	<b>Hilari Talmage</b>	Time: 3:50pm
<b>Next meeting date: 1/31/24 at 3:30</b>		